

Marathon High School

School Advisory Council (SAC)

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 @ 6:03-7:00 pm Media Center

SAC Voting Members: Martine Abraham, Diane Culver, Lori Mandile, Christina McIntyre, Lara Wheeler, Kym Momaly, Betsy Sharf, Heather Dworniczak, Christine Paul, Maria Banks, Chris Todd Young, and Margaret Leon.

SAC Attendance: Kym Momaly, Rebecca Keenum, Lara Wheeler, Lori Mandile, Martine Abraham, Maria Banks, Heather Dworniczak, Diane Culver, Christine Paul, Chris Todd Young, Kirsten Burns, Marquisha Abraham, and Jeanette Medero.

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:03 pm by Kym Momaly
- 2. Pledge by Kym Momaly
- 3. Adopt agenda for April Motion from Banks, Mandile 2nd
- 4. Motion to excuse February Absences Motion from Banks, Culver 2nd
- 5. Approval of February minutes Motion from Todd Young, Mandile 2nd
- 6. Motion to excuse March Absences Motion from Banks, Mandile 2nd
- 7. Approval of March minutes Motion from Banks, Abraham 2nd
- 8. MHS Book Order Jeanette Medero
 - a. New book list for purchase was created for the 2024/2025 school year
 - b. Order to be placed 4/28
 - i. List is provided for review and questions anyone may have
 - c. Budget just or \$3,200
 - d. Student recommendations helped with making the current list
 - e. Books are vetted by Key West and Coral Shores media center staff
 - f. Diversity has been increased with a look at more foreign language books
- 9. Focus on students Marquisha Abraham
 - a. King of Spring was on 4/2
 - i. Boys received a necklace and could not speak to girls, if so, girls got the necklaces
 - ii. Winner has yet to be announced
 - b. Prom will be on April 27th
 - c. Senior Grad Bash is slotted for April 19th
 - d. Middle School Honor Roll/Perfect Attendance ceremony on 4/5
 - e. High School Honor Roll/Perfect Attendance recognition 4/9 in the media center
 - i. 9th and 10th grade 3rd period
 - ii. 11th and 12th grade 4th period
- 10. Focus on Sports Kym Momaly

- a. Spring Update- All spring sports have a few weeks left in the regular season. Boys Weightlifting is the only one that has entered post season.
- b. Boys Weightlifting The boys team finished with two Team second place finishes in the Olympic and Traditional Competitions. We had 7 District Champions and 8 of the lifters qualified for the Regional Tourney this Thursday in Frostproof.
- c. Track and Field At the past meet at Pace HS, two school records were set. One by Justice Lee in the Discus and the other by Jay Marshall in the 100-meter dash.
- d. Softball The girls came off Spring Break and defeated Gulliver 9-8. This brings their record to 7-2 on the season.
- e. Baseball The boys came back from Spring Break with a tough extra inning loss last night to bring their record to 10-4 on the season.
- f. Tennis Has two weeks left in the season, and they will be heading to Districts on Monday April 15th.

11. Focus on Arts – Christine Paul

- a. Saturday Night Fever Play
 - i. April 12 & 13 at 7:00 pm
 - ii. April 14th at 2:00 pm
- b. Steel Pan Concert with Culinary Cuisine April 18th
- c. Spring Band Concert April 25th
- d. Avid Talent Show (High School) May 2nd

12. Focus on SAC – Kym Momaly

- a. Teacher Appreciation week of May 6th
 - I. Will use the letter from last year to give to local business and parents for gift cards to support the event.
 - II. City of Marathon is sponsoring a lunch provided by Frank's Grill
 - III. Kate Chapman will be putting together dessert trays
- 13. Focus on School Christine Paul
 - a. Testing in full swing until the end of the school year
 - i. Middle School had testing 4/2 and 4/4
 - ii. SAT/PSAT retakes in April on Saturday(s) as scheduled
 - iii. May is packed with testing: EOC's, FECLE, FAST, & AP
 - iv. SAC scores take a couple of weeks to post
 - 1. other testing may be available same day
 - v. For SAT/PSAT results can be found at www.collegeboard.org
 - 1. Students created accounts previously
 - vi. Teachers are building in test prep time into planning. After school boot camps are available.
 - b. Graduation!
 - i. Seniors met to review the importance of attending school and meetings from her until graduation
 - ii. Graduation is scheduled for May 23rd
 - c. 8th Grade Move-Up Ceremony May 22nd
 - d. Volunteer Appreciation breakfast in the Bistro 4/16 from 8-10 am enjoy! You are appreciated!
 - e. Summer School letters to be mailed soon
 - i. June 3-28 from 7:30 am 1:30 pm with a half hour lunch

- 14. Open Agenda Items
 - a. Habitat for Humanity Club
 - i. Started in January
 - ii. 18 members
 - iii. Last meeting will be in May
 - iv. Students excited to build
 - v. Summer work to be determined
 - b. Prodigy Dance Center
 - i. Dance in the PAC at 3:00 pm on 4/27
 - ii. Raising money for the class of 2026
 - 1. Selling flowers at the dance
- 15. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm by Kym Momaly.

Next Meeting: May 7th in the cafeteria

** Something to Think About: 2024-2025 School Year SAC. Anyone want to be an officer? Meet again on Tuesday's? How to bring attendance up?